IMPORTANT NOTICE

TO:
FROM:
SUBJECT:

DATE:

SYSTEMS MANAGEMENT GROUP
COMMUNITY AND PROVIDER SERVICES
SMG AGENDA

JUNE 11, 2007/ 1:30 TO 3:00

5/14/2008

D I

AGENDA

1 5 min

I. Announcements & Introductions- Ron

1 5 min

II. Minutes Review for April- Ron

1 15 min

I1II. Monthly Report for April and May, Denials and other pertinent data— Dean

D 10 min

IV. Extended authorization and review process
e Submitting requests, data collection and reporting during the trial period
e Instructions for completing the process

e Internal systems needed to trigger an extended auth request

D 15 min

V. MHO Code Guide and billing code limitations-Ron

D 5 min

VI: Self-help projects

e Review basic application for one time funding

D 5 min

VII. Follow-up on the NIATx Project-Ron

I 5 min

VIII. Adding Drug Court clients to the prioritized list for admission-Ron

1 10 min

IX. QI Initiatives:

e Attaching a mentor to detox and to high-risk consumers identified by
MVIPA as frequent users of crisis and hospital services-Bonnie

X. Future agenda items:

I= Information

D= Discussion




